y A

\'é, g‘/’/ Government of India IRd PR (/ 0 ’)
# T  Ministry of Environment, Forest & Climate Change, qafaRoT , 9 Ud Searg uRade HAred
/ or North Eastern Regional Office, Wmm, Rt
Law-U-Sib Lumbatngen, /s €T Fradae
Near MTC Workshop, Shillong-793021, T & H & urd R k3ot
Tol/Tel(0364)-253-7609,7340/7 395/7278, FH/Fax -0364- 2536041/2536983

/Email-ro.nez.shil mail.com/moefshil 09 rediffmail.com

No. 3-AN A 112/2019-SHLS © 27 ~ 20 26" November, 2019

Iar A,
T T A WNEE/ YEE Afaa/ 99 a9 9
Principal Secretary-cum- pccF (E &F) and Head of Forest Force,
FEOTTS TSl TR /Arunachal Pradesh Government
qafrator 3K a< faHeT / Department of Environment & Forests,

é?-'!?-l I/ Itanagar.

Sub: Proposal for diversion of 1 10.817 ha of forest land for laying of 132KV Transmis§ion Line from
Namsai to Miao under Comprehensive Scheme for strengthening of T & D system in Changlang and
Namsai District of Arunachal Pradesh by Power Department, Government of Arunachal Pradesh.

Sir,

Please refer to the State Government’s letter No. FOR.831/CONS/2018/2516-21 dated

05.11.2019 on the subject mentioned above, seeking prior approval of the Central Government in accordance

with Section 2 of the FCA, 1980. The proposal forwarded by the State Govt has been examined in this office in

the light of Forest (Conservation) Act, 1980, and rules/guidelines framed thereunder. The State Govt. is
requested to provide following additional information for further processing of the case: -

1) As per the DSS software the proposed compensatory afforestation site selected over 105 ha under Hapoli
Forest Division includes 4 ha Dense Forest, 64 ha Moderately Dense Forest and 37 ha of Open Forest. The
State Govt may explore alternative site for compensatory afforestation for this proposed site.

1) As per the DSS software report it appears that the proposed transmission line is touching Namdapha Tiger
Reserve and elephant grid. It may be clarified and commented upon by CWLW.

2) In the CA site over and arca of 116 ha under Nampong FD, 23 ha of proposed area falls under River bed as
per DSS software report. This requires clarification from State Govt, as to whether the site is suitable for
taking up compensatory afforestation.

3) The State Govt may re-examine the CA scheme at sl n. 14 for proposal of modified improved standard size
Bascha (MB) type quarter which is not considerable. Similarly, construction of OBT labourer sheds are also
to be re-examined for CA scheme at Miao, Diyun RF & USF.

4) The cost for CA submitted in the forwarding letter is Rs. Rs. 6,59,15,200 whereas in the Scheme for CA
submitted at Miao, Diyun RF & USF over 117 ha it is projected at Rs. 3,28,30,322/- and at Kassin Puttu
Ago VFR over 104.90 ha it is projected at Rs. 2,51,29,000/- with total amount of Rs. 5,79,59,322/- which is
not matching with that in the forwarding letter which is projected Rs. 6,59,15,200/-. Clarif';cation b
furnished. T may be

5) The distance of the proposal from the nearest Protected Area with respect to Namsai Forest Division.

6) State Govt may furnisl . . .
poribeg ay furnish a correct Geo reference map of the proposed CA site with accurate GPS Co-

This is issued with the approval of Deputy Director General of Forests (Central).

(R.'L Sanga)
91 39 ATALETd (g

/Deputy Inspector Ge ?
/ { . neral of Forests(C)
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U AT a9 §IeTh/ UHE AT/ a9 9o YHa
Principal Secretary-cum- PCCF (E & F) and Head of Forest Force,

ITUTTA TSRl IR /Arunachal Pradesh Government
qaTaeT 3R a= fasmer/ Department of Environment & Forests,

éalaall/llanagar.

Ministry of Environment, Forest & Climate Change

North Eastern Regional Office,

SN/ Tel(0364)-253-7609,7340/7395/7278,

14" August, 2020

Sub:  Proposal for diversion of 110.817 ha of forest land for laying of 132 KV Transmission Line from
Namsal' to_Ml_ao under Comprehensive Scheme for strengthening of T & D system in Changlang and
Namsai District of Arunachal Pradesh by Power Department, Government of Arunachal Pradesh.

Ref: (i) This office letter No. 3-AN A ] 12/2019-SHI1/3029-30 dated 26.11.2019.

Sir,

In continuation to this office letter under reference (i) above, | am to inform that the information
as desired by the Regional office vide letter dated 26.11.2019 with respect to this instant proposal
for diversion of 110.817 ha of forest land for laying of 132 KV Transmission Line from Namsai to Miao
is yet to be submitted by the State Govt. However, as per Ministry’s letter dated 12.08.2020, it is
provided that in case the State Government has been requested to furnish clarification or
additional information relating to a proposal, the reply should be made available to the Central
Government within 90 (ninety) days. In case the required clarification/information is not received —
within that period the case will be rejected by the Central Govt for non-furnishing of essential

information.

In view of the above, the State Govt. is requested to furnish the wanting clarification /
information in details as sought vide this office letter dt.26.11.2019 at the earliest as the proposal
is pending for many months and to enable this office for taking further necessary action.

Encl: As above. -~

%7 gl T NETd (e Deputy Inspectdg eneral of Forests (C)

Copy to:
1. U4 BT dd FeTd/ Principal Chief Conservator of Forests & Nodal Officer (FCA),

JEUTT Ul AXH/ Government of Arunachal Pradesh, TATAROT 3R a=F faHmeT /
Department of Env. & Forests, éEIHJII/Itanagar.

l N7
Forests (C)
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qar &,
UUTE ST I FXeTh/ YId AAd/ 99 I AT

Principal Secretary-cum- PCCF (E & F) and Head of Forest Force,

HIUTTTS e TIHAN /Arunachal Pradesh Government
UATERYT 3R g fasmeT / Department of Environment & Forests,

gEIHUII/Itanagar‘

Sub:  Proposal for diversion of 110.817 ha of forest land for laying of 132 KV Transmission Line
from Namsai to Miao under Comprehensive Scheme for strengthening of T & D system in
Changlang and Namsai District of Arunachal Pradesh by Power Department, Government of

Arunachal Pradesh.

Ref: State Govt letter No. FOR.831/Cons/2018/1960-62 dated 07.08.2020.

Sir,

In inviting a reference to the subject and letter cited above, I am to inform that the
additional information submitted by State Govt vide letter dated 07.08.2020 has been examined. The
KML file submitted has been examined and as per the DSS software report of this office the proposed
revised C.A area identified over 104.90 ha includes 4 ha of Very Dense Forest, 64 ha of Moderately
Dense Forest and 37 ha of Open Forest. In this regard, the State Govt is requested to look into the
matter by resubmitting alternative site otherwise may 48 have the area inspected by a senior officer

certifying the site and status as degraded forest or not.

The information may be furnished to this office at the earliest so as to enable this office for
taking further necessary action.

Hac,

b (7/0
3T a &1 (e )/
Deputy Inspector General of Forests (C)
Copy to:
I. U9 {Eg a9 &P/ Principal Chief Conservator of Forests & Nodal Officer (FCA),
HEUTTE Ul TIHR/ Government of Arunachal Pradesh, TaTaoT 3R a= famar /

Department of Env. & Forests, éETH’JT\T/ [tanagar. ~

s A A,

Deputy Inspector General of Forests (C)
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FNo3ANA 1 12/2019-31—17, Ly—14¢ 22" February, 2021

qar A,
UHE Y9 98 WY YT o W& /
Principal Secretary — Cum- The Principal Chief Conservator of Forests
SRBUME UG UIBR/ Govt of Arunachal Pradesh
TYiaROT 3R g faHmT /Dept of Forests & Environment

E‘EH’R/ Itanagar- 791111.

Sub:(i)Diversion of 110.817 ha of forest land for construction for laying of 132 KV transmission
line from Namsai to Miao under Comprehensive Scheme for strengthening of T & D
system in Changlang and Namsai District of Arunachal Pradesh by Power Department
Govt of Arunachal Pradesh.

Sir,

With reference to the subject and letter cited above, I am directed to inform that the
proposal mentioned under subject above was discussed by the REC in its 1** meeting held on
19.02.2021 in Integrated Regional Office, Guwahati and following information are sought by the
REC from the State Govt:-

(i) The consent of the NBWL for laying of transmission line from sub station Bay to Angle
point 5(five) of the part of the proposed area i.e. 4.8681 ha falling in the buffer zone of

the Namdapha Tiger Reserve. B

(ii) The site suitability certificates by the concerned Divisional Forest Officer’s spec-:ltlcally
mentioning the proposed compensatory afforestation area of 117.00 ha in Miao RI‘

Namphai Range, Nampong Forest Division in Changlang district and 104 ha in

Longliang VFR, Khonsa Forest Division in Tirap district.

State Govt is therefore requested to kindly furnish the above information for further
processing of this proposal.

HadHg,

(W. Dongvah)
a7 Helfeid (i)
Inspector General of Forests(C)

Copy to: . ‘
1. The Principal Chief Conservator of Forests & Nodal Officer (FCA), O/o PCCF,

Department of Env. & Forests, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Epvironment &
Forests Department, Itanagar.
a-d &b (&

Inspector General of F orests(C)



